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3:09-cv-00298-N Securities and Exchange Commission v. Stanford International Bank Ltd et 
al 
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, know whether you must send the presiding judge a paper copy of a document that you 
I in this case, click here: Judge..s.,'_CQl'Y RGill!ir~m.enj:.s 

u.s. District Court 

. Northern District of Texas 

Notice of Electronic Filing 

The following transaction was entered by Reece, David on 3/11/2009 at 1:05 PM CDT and filed on 
3/11/2009 
Case Name: Securities and Exchange Commission v. Stanford International Bank Ltd et a1 
Case Number: 3:02~v:2"2,~ 

Filer: Securities and Exchange Commission 
Document Number: 142 

Docket Text: 
NOTICE Supplemental Appendix in Support ofApplication for Preliminary Injunction 
and Other Emergency Reliefre: [7] Appendix in Support, [13] Additional Attachments to 
Main Document"" [12] Additional Attachments to Main Document"" filed by Securities 
and Exchange Commission (Attachments: # (1) 5th Amendment Declaration of R. Allen 
Stanford, # (2) 5th Amendement Declaration of James M. Davis, # (3) Notice of 
Videotaped Depositions, # (4) Notice of R. Allend Stanford's Videotaped Deposition.1, # 
(5) Notice of R. Allen Stanford's Videotaped Deposition.2, # (6) Transcript of James A. 
Stanford's Deposition, # (7) Dorsett Letter, # (8) Declaration of James R. Scarazzo) 
(Reece, David) 

3:09-cv-298 Notice has been electronically mailed to: 

Gagosian Gallery, Inc. jerler@warnerstevens.com 

Adam S Block ablock@pulmanlaw.com, ksettle@pulmanlaw,com 

Allen H. Johnson, Ir dswanson@lockelord.com 

Allison R Edwards aedwards@jdkklaw.com 

Arnold G Polanco apolanco@rossbanks.com 
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Barry L Rupert rpulman@pulmanlaw.com 

Bart Wulff bwulff@shacklaw.net, dhorton@shacklaw.net 

Ben Elmore belmore@perdueandkidd.com 

Ben L Krage bkrage@kjllp.com, cfries@kjllp.com, cgale@kjllp.com 

Brent Jason Rodine brodine@qsc1pc.com...­
Carla Kennedy slemmon@mailbmc.com 

Carlos G Lopez c1opez@vilolaw.com, lwhite@vilolaw.com 

Carter Boisvert cboisvert@fflawoffice.com 

Charles E Gale cgale@kjllp.com 

Charles M Meadows, Jr cmeadows@meadowscollier.com, boler@meadowscollier.com 

Christopher A Shapley cshapley@brunini.com, gowens@brunini.com, jfanner@brunini.com 

Christopher Scott Gladden scott.gladden@meritenergy.com, stephanie.1ott@meritenergy.com 

David Lopez dlopez@pulmanlaw.com, jthomas@pulmanlaw.com 

David Quintos rpulman@pulmanlaw.com 

David B Adler davidadlerl@hotmai1.com 

David BReece reeced@sec.gov, fairchildr@sec.gov, justicet@sec.gov, stewartan@sec.gov 

David B Tabor dtabor@shacklaw.net, aames@shacklaw.net, rhollenkamp@shacklaw.net 

David L Swanson dswanson@lockelord.com, ppateman@lockelord.com 

David T Arlington david.arlington@bakerbotts.com, anna.gabler@bakerbotts.com, 
katherine.hinton@bakerbotts.com 

Diana Dimitiova rpulman@pulmanlaw.com 

Edward P Perrin, Jr eperrin@hallettperrin.com, cadams@hallettperrin.com, 
sgoldfarb@hallettperrin.com 

Eric J Cassidy ecassidy@ssd.com, cmartinez@ssd.com, dc1ark@ssd.com, gwehrer@ssd.com, 
kmiller@ssd.com, spaul@ssd.com 

Erik A Christiansen echristiansen@parsonsbehle.com, cgroos@parsonsbehle.com 

Ernest W Leonard eleonard@fflawoffice.com, kdonalds@fflawoffice.com 
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Eugene B Wilshire, Jr ewilshire@wilshirescott.com, jscott@wilshirescott.com, 
mcastanon@wilshirescott.com 

H Stephen Brown hbrown@brownplc.com, pwalls@brownp1c.com 

Ira Edwin Tobolowsky . iratobolowsky@tblawfirm.net, faithburk@tblawfirm.net, 
leighallen@tblawfirm.net 

...- J Kevin Edmundson edmundsonk@sec.gov,justicet@sec.gov, stewartan@sec.gov 

J Mark Brewer brewer@bplaw.com, jurica@bplaw.com, winans@bplaw.com 

James V Hoeffner jhoeffner@gdhm.com, krisinger@gdhm.com 

Jeffrey M Tillotson jmt@lynnllp.com, bwonna@lynnllp.com, courtfilinginbox@lynnllp.com 

Jeffrey R Erler jerler@warnerstevens.com, cagostini@warnerstevens.com, 
dkennard@warnerstevens.com 

John D Volney jvolney@lynnllp.com, sdavis@lynnllp.com 

John Morant Cone jcone@hitchcockevert.com, docket@hitchcockevert.com, 
jlee@hitchcockevert.com 

John P Lewis jplewisjr@mindspring.com 

Joseph A Sclafani jsclafani@brunini.com, 19regory@brunini.com 

Joseph M Hill joehill@cagehill.com, maggieebeade@cagehill.com 

Kevin M Sadler kevin.sadler@bakerbotts.com, anna.gabler@bakerbotts.com, 
lynne.dodge@bakerbotts.com 

Lawrence E Allison, Jr lallison@brunini.com, tbamett@brunini.com, vbeibers@brunini.com 

Lawrence J Friedman lfriedman@fflawoffice.com 

Lori Howard lhoward@vilolaw.com, lsampsell@vilolaw.com 

M Daniel Guerra dguerra@mailbmc.com, epoole@mailbmc.com 

Mark E Smith mark.smith@tbjbs.com, cindy.burton@tbjbs.com 

Michael D King kingm@sec.gov, fairchildr@sec.gov,justicet@sec.gov, stewartan@sec.gov 

Michael E McCue mmccue@meadowscollier.com, ecockerham@meadowscollier.com 

Michael J Quilling mquilling@qsclpc.com, brodine@qsclpc.com, jadams@qsclpc.com 

Michael J Stanley mstanley@stanleyfranklaw.com, mreynolds@stanleyfranklaw.com, 
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svingiello@stanleyfranklaw.com 

Michael L Gaubert mgaubert@fflawoffice.com, tfails@fflawoffice.com 

Michael S Alfred malfred@hallettperrin.com 

Michael W Stockham Michael.Stockham@tklaw.com, Susan.Covington@tklaw.com 

Millard A Johnson mjohnson@jdkklaw.com, aedwards@jdkklaw.com, ccollins@jdkklaw.com 

Monica L Luebker mluebker@figdav.com, kathy.grant@figdav.com, ronnie.blea@figdav.com 

Patrick Andrew Zummo pzummo@zoomlaw.com, bradford@zoomlaw.com, carrier@zoomlaw.com 

Philip L Valente pvalente@svdlaw.net 

Randall A-Pulman rpulman@pulmanlaw.com, ksettle@pulmanlaw.com 

Richard A Sayles dsayles@swtriallaw.com, hroberson@swtriallaw.com, swhite@swtriallaw.com 

Richard B Roper, III richard.roper@tklaw.com 

Richard D Yeomans ryeomans@gdhm.com, krisinger@gdhm.com 

Robert I Howell robert.howell@bakerbotts.com, katherine.hinton@bakerbotts.com, 
stacey.benson@bakerbotts.com 

Ron E Frank rfrank@stanleyphillips.com 

Russell William Hubbard russell.hubbard@figdav.com, Candace.Gullatt@figdav.com 

Stephen Kennedy slemmon@mailbmc.com 

Stephen W Lemmon slemmon@mailbmc.com, ngriffes@mailbmc.com, pkeller@mailbmc.com 

Steve J Korotash korotashs@sec.gov, fairchildr@sec.gov, justicet@sec.gov, stewartan@sec.gov 

Stewart H Thomas sthomas@thomasdees.com, probertson@thomasdees.com, 
tcalotis@thomasdees.com 

Stuart Mallory Reynolds, Jr stuart@schneidlaw.com 

Timothy R McCormick timothy.mccormick@tklaw.com, susan.covington@tklaw.com 

Timothy S Durst tim.durst@bakerbotts.com, diane.thorne@bakerbotts.com, 
james.fitzwater@bakerbotts.com, kevin.scanlan@bakerbotts.com, tiffany.mccants@bakerbotts.com 

Tom M Dees , III tdees@thomasdees.com, probertson@thomasdees.com, tcalotis@thomasdees.com 

Trent L Rosenthal trosenthal@rosenthallaw.com 
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Trent Lawrence Rosenthal trosenthal@rosenthallaw.com
 

William L Banowsky bill.banowsky@tklaw.com, janice.graves@tklaw.com,
 
jeannie.paris@tklaw.com
 

William Trey Jones, III tjones@brunini.com, 19regory@brunini.com
 

If you have not consented to receive electronic notice, or if you are no longer an active participant in this
 
case and you want electronic noticing to be turned off so that you will stop receiving filing notices,
 
click, CMECF.widgit.ProcessingWindowDestroyO ro3/index.php"> here, then click on "Ask a
 
Question."
 
3:09-cv-298 Notice will not be electronically mailed to:
 

Eliot Bernstein
 
2753 NW 34th Street
 
Boca Raton, FL 33434
 

The following document(s) are associated with this transaction:
 

Document description:Main Document
 
Original fIlename:nla
 
Electronic document Stamp:
 
[STAMP dcecfStamp_ID=1004035775 [Date=3/11/2009] [FileNumber=4185948-0
 
] [bbf04d9a5ebcad87cebc5c91ae15329081e424956c4610flb722addala1259afUcc
 
aOd25e3aa7457d5971c8c7beda6d71560f5861age611ae66aedc231047665]]
 
Document description: 5th Amendment Declaration of R. Allen Stanford
 
Original fIlename:nla
 
Electronic document Stamp:
 
[STAMP dcecfStamp_ID=1004035775 [Date=3/11/2009] [FileNumber=4185948-1
 
] 1~5cc8815d6fb3eOc7a2a4ecd36b84bblb741654d1530ba601eec53228044b95caa7
 

f24065bd147aa6b8e421490bc093ae781 Oe8c3e41 Oa568dge9ff2fde92b52]]
 
Document description: 5th Amendement Declaration of James M. Davis
 
Original filename:nla
 
Electronic document Stamp:
 
[STAMP dcecfStarnp_ID=1004035775 [Date=3/11/2009] [FileNumber=4185948-2
 
] [eef82ae86779bd22d0648886afde9a27f407434efef4735439c1dB 1d2a51715b4a
 
037feOc5e2f29955e78edaa9geOb782ad55cfU33a7163c8ea2blf6aa774c8]]
 
Document description: Notice of Videotaped Depositions
 
Original fIlename:nla
 
Electronic document Stamp:
 
[STAMP dcecfStamp_ID=1004035775 [Date=3/11/2009] [FileNumber=4185948-3
 
] [b618d4c4d93be04c7b5140bOe2e9921e7e3c796cee68dlf4541024da6176001658f
 
4ff924c544c41851e36c727191dca4b00f2e49d4dge9572ale9ge2174bb25]]
 
Document description: Notice ofR. ABend Stanford's Videotaped Deposition.1
 
Original fIlename:nla
 
Electronic document Stamp:
 
[STAMP dcecfStamp_ID=1004035775 [Date=3/11/2009] [FileNumber=4185948-4
 
] [9313 fdcbf5d515443 ff8f5b5073a8cffdc19cca265bda2f5959fe27206198374aff
 
3504dc07dae4dlaae48e8421f47da2a3bbbfl2186576b877ec86db507c04f]]
 
Document description: Notice ofR. Allen Stanford's Videotaped Deposition.2
 
Original fIlename:nla
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Electronic document Stamp: 
[STAMP dcecfStamp_ID=1004035775 [Date=3/11/2009] [FileNumber=4185948-5 
] [d2c5f21e72173d56edb008acI69279bOb7cf774f464bff840091ebda14d6031f873 
Ib631e6f77a9a02ac41cOOebbl071ca4d092daf36cI4e73213037eldOcdOb]] 
Document description: Transcript of James A. Stanford's Deposition 
Original fIlename:n/a 
Electronic document Stamp: 
[STAMP dcecfStamp_ID=1004035775 [Date=3/11/2009] [FileNumber=4185948-6 
] [7ca6981 c9fl dOOO1cc932523a4699ccfl60104f2fba04b8ddfbc22278dI9f2dc7ef 
6c323a73505e90f2b044333f4687c3elf29c271a710ac62896ea2dda4eI27]] 
Document description: Dorsett Letter 
Original fIlename:n/a 
Electronic document Stamp: 
[STAMP dcecfStamp_ID=1004035775 [Date=3/11/2009] [FileNumber=4185948-7 
] [gea7b395d54abeOacOa52faedcS07Sbd0f72a8S7ab2S1c9Ic44cdc3d7a9ceff9af4 
12ebbad48b567af7446b2ea86e7fS151Sf712287611bafl S986cSf88603f2]] 
Document description: Declaration of James R. Scarazzo 
Original fIlename:n/a 
Electronic document Stamp: 
[STAMP dcecfStamp_ID=100403S775 [Date=3/11/2009] [FileNumber=418S948-8 
] [acdd9b34bf60965ffeae64a87a97b906aOc005640fac187e21dd3dd04436800226e 
263434e3eac88fbe5a770d3c8537b7eS3c713472fe79Sa9bS8d2d5b28342a]] 
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
 
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS
 

DALLAS DIVISION
 

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION, §
 
§
 

Plaintiff, §
 
§
 

v.	 § Case No.: 3:09-cv-0298-N 
~-

§ 
STANFORD INTERNATIONAL BANK, LTD., § 
STANFORD GROUP COMPANY, § 
STANFORD CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, LLC, § 
R. ALLEN STANFORD, JAMES M. DAVIS, and §
 
LAURA PENDERGEST-HOLT §
 

§
 
Defendants, §
 

and §
 
§
 

STANFORD FINANCIAL GROUP, and §
 
THE STANFORD FINANCIAL GROUP BLDG INC., §
 

§ 
Relief Defendants. § 

SUPPLEMENTAL APPENDIX IN SUPPORT OF APPLICATION
 
FOR PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION AND OTHER EMERGENCY RELIEF
 

The Securities and Exchange Commission submits the attached supplemental appendix in 
support of its Application for Preliminary Injunction and other relief. The supplemental 
appendix contains: 

1.	 Declaration ofR. Allen Stanford asserting his 5th 

Amendment right against self-incrimination Supp. App. 0001-0003 

2.	 Declaration of James M. Davis asserting his 5th 

Amendment right against self-incrimination Supp. App. 0004-0006 

3.	 Notice of Videotaped Depositions regarding James Davis, 
Laura Pendergest-Holt, a.Y. Goswick, James A. Stanford, 
Robert S. Winter Supp. App. 0007-0009 

4.	 Notice ofVideotaped Deposition ofR. Allen Stanford 
Dated Feb. 18,2009 Supp. App. 0010-0012 
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5.	 Notice ofVideotaped Deposition ofR. Allen Stanford 
Dated March 4, 2009	 Supp.App.0013-0015 

6.	 Deposition transcript of James A. Stanford (Feb.24, 2009) Supp.App.0016-0027 

7.	 Letter from Keith Dorsett (counsel for O.Y. Goswick) 
to Kevin Edmundson (SEC counsel) regarding 
Mr. Goswick's medical condition (Feb 23, 2009) Supp. App. 0028 ...­

8.	 Declaration of James R. Scarazzo, with attached documents Supp. App. 0029-0038 

Dated: March 11, 2009. Respectfully submitted, 

sfDavid B. Reece 
STEPHENJ.KOROTASH 
Oklahoma Bar No. 5102 
J. KEVIN EDMUNDSON 
Texas Bar No. 24044020 
DAVID B. REECE 
Texas Bar No. 242002810 
MICHAEL D. KING 
Texas Bar No. 24032634 
D. THOMAS KELTNER 
Texas Bar No. 24007474 

U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission 
Burnett Plaza, Suite 1900 
801 Cherry Street, Unit #18 
Fort Worth, TX 76102-6882 
(817) 978-6476 (dbr) 
(817) 978-4927 (fax) 

2SEC v. Stariford International Bank, Ltd., et al. 
SUPPLEMENTAL APPENDIX 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that, on this 11 th day of March 2009, a true and correct copy of the 

foregoing document has been electronically filed with the Clerk of the Court for the Northern 

District of Texas, Dallas Division, by using the CM/ECF system which will send a notice of 

...­
electronic filing to all the CMlECF participants. 

I further certify that on this 11 th day of March 2009, I served a true and correct copy of 

the foregoing document and the notice of electronic filing by depositing a copy thereof in an 

authorized Federal Express depository at Fort Worth, Texas, with overnight express charges 

prepaid and addressed to the following parties and persons entitled to notice that are non-

CMlECF participants: 

Eliot Bernstein 
2753 NW 34th Street 
Boca Raton, FL 33434 

sfDavid B. Reece 
DAVID B. REECE 

SEC v. Stanford International Bank, Ltd., et al. 
SUPPLEMENTAL APPENDIX 
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
 
FOR THE NORTHERN l>ISTRXCf OF TEXAS
 

DALLAS DMSION
 

SECURITms AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION,	 § 
§ 

Plainti~	 .§ 
§ 

v.	 § Case No.: 3:09-cv-0298-L 
§ 

STANFORD INTERNATIONAL BANK, LTD., § 
STANFORD GROUP COMPANY, § 
STANFORD CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, ac, § 
R. ALLEN STANFORD, JAMES M. DAVIS, and §
 
LAURA PENDERGEST-HOLT §
 

§
 
Defendants, §
 

and §
 
§ 

STANFORD FINANCIAL GROUP, and, § 
THE STANFORD FINANCIAL GROUP BLDG INC. § 

, § 

Relief Defendants.	 § 
§-

DECLARATION OF ROBERT ALLEN STANFORD ASSERTING FIFTH
 
AMENDMENT RIGHT AGAINST SELF..INCRlMJNATION
 

I, Robert Allen Stanford, hereby declare under penalty ofperjury, in accordance with 28 

U.S.c. § 1746~ that the following is true and correct, ~at I am at least twenty-one ye81S of age~ 

and that I am competent to testify as to the matters stated herein: 

1. The United States Securities and Exchange Commission has served upon me a summons 

and First Amended Complaint ("ComplaintY
') in this matter. and a notice of deposition. 

Further. I have received copies of: (a) the temporary restraining order7 order freezing assets, 

order requiring an accOlmting, order requiring preservation of documents, and order 

authotizing expedited discovery; and (b) the o'fder appointing receiver which require me, 

SUPP. APP. 0001 
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among other things, to provide an accounting of (1) all monies and other benefits that I 

received, directly and indirectly, as a result of the activities alleged in the Complaint; (2) all 

my cUITent assets wherever they may be located and by whomever they are being held; and 

(3) all accounts with any financial or brokerage institution maintained by or for me. I am 

. also aware of the Court~ s March 2, 2009 order extending the temporary restraining order, 

order freezing assets, order requiring an accountin& order requiring preservation of 

documents, and order authorizing expedited discovery and setting a preliminary itUunction 

hearing for March 12, 2009. 

2. rhereby assert my privilege against self-incrimination UIlder the Fifth Amendment to the 

United States Constitutiou and decline to testify or provide an accaunting, and will continue 

to decline to testifY, provide an accounting, or produ¢e any documents related to the matters 

set forth in the Commission's Complaint, including without limitation, testimony or . 

documents regarding the following: 

A.	 My peJ:sonaJ background including, but not limited to, questions 

concerning family members, education, training, professional licensest 

employment history, disciplinmy history, criminal record and any civil 

actions in which I was or am awitness, a defendant, or a respondent; 

B.	 My personal asse~ including, but not limited to, questions concerning any 

b~ brokerage, trust or any other financial accounts, as well as any 

entities, domestic or foreign, in which I hold a beneficial interest or over 

which I exercise discretionary control; 

c.	 Any and aU conduct related to Stanford International Bank. Ltd. (USIBn
), 

Stanford Group Company ("SOC"), Stanford Capital Management, LLC 

SEC v. StanfDrd Intemotio7lll/ Bank, Ltd., et 01. 2 
Robert Allen Stanford - S· Amendment Decbntion 

suPP. APP" 0002 
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("SCM"), or any other entities owned or controlled, directly or indirectly, 

by me,	 and any of their control persons. officers. directors, managers, 

employees. and agents, including, but not limited to: (1) the solicitation of 

investors and the offering and sale of SIB certificates of deposit ("8m 

CDs"); (2) the use of sm CD investor fUiids; (3) the location of sm CD 

investor funds; (4) assets of sm Or any of the entities identified in the 

caption above; (5) the solicitation of investors and the offering and sal.e of 

the Stanford Allocation Strategy mutual fund wrap program; and (6) the 

destruction ofdocuments or otheT' evidence related to the matters set forth 

in the Commission's Complaint; 

D.	 Any and all c()mmunications with persons or entities identified as a 

"Defendantn or "ReliefDefendant" in the caption. above; 

E.	 Any and all receipt of :funds, directly or indirectly by me from SIB CD 

investor funds, Or any entity, or persons affiliated with ~y entity, named 

in the caption, above; and 

F.	 AJ1yand all transfers of 8m CD investor ftmds to any entity or individual 

located outside ofthe Continental United States. 

I~ Robert Allen Stanford, do hereby declare under penalty ofperjuty. in accordance with 28 

u.s.c. § 1746, that the foregoing is true and correct 

Executed on the.!l!::.day ofMarch 2009: 

4'~~ 

ROBERT ALLEN STANFO 

_..~J~ 

Witness 

3SEC \I. Steuifl>rd IntenuulolUll BanJc. Ltd•• el aL 
Room Allen Stanford - 5" Amendment Declaration 

SUPP. APP. 0003
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
 
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS
 

DALLAS DIVISION
 

SECURITJE~'AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION, §
 
§
 

Plaintiff, §
 
§
 

v. Case No.: 3:09-cv~0298·L .
~- ~ 

STANFORD INTERNATIONAL BANK, LTD., §
 
STANFORD GROUP COMPANY, §
 
STANFORD CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, LLC, §
 

. R. ALLEN STANFORD, JAMES M. VAVIS, and §
 
LAURA PENDERGEST-HOLT §
 

§
 
Defendants. §
 

DECLARATION OF JAMES M. DAVIS ASSERTING FIFTH AMENDMENT RIGHT 
AGAINST SELF-INCluMINAll0N 

It James M. Davis, hereby declare under penalty ofperjwy, in accordance with 28 U.S.C. 

§ 1746, that the following is true and correct. ~t I am at least twenty-one year~ of age, and that 

I am competent to testify as to the matters stated herein: 

1. The United State,s Securities and Exohange Commission bas serv~d upon me a summons 

, and complaint in this matter, and a notice ofdeposition. Further, I have received copies of: . , 

(a) the ternporarytestraining order, order freezing assets, order requiring an accounting, 

order' requiring preservation of documents, and order authorizing expedited disoovery; and 

(b) the order appointing receiver whiell require me; amoI;lg other things~ to provide an ..' . . 

accounting of: (1) all monies and other benefits ~at I re~ived, directly and indirectly, as a' 

re~ult of the activities alleged in the Complaint; (2) all my current assets wherever they may 

be It;JCated and by who~eve~ they are being held; and (3) all accounts with any financial or 

brokerage iastitution maintained by or for me. 

supp, APP. 0004 
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2. I he~by assert my prlvileg~ against self-lncrimin~on under the FiftllAmendment to the 

United States Constitution and decline to testify or provide an accounting, and will continue 

to decline to testify, provide an accoun~ing, or produce any documents related to the matters 

set forth in the Commission·s ComplaintJ including without limitation, testimony ·or. 

documents regarding the following: 

A.	 My persona~' baokground including; bu~ not limited to, questions 

concerning family members, education, training, professional licenses, 

employment history, disciplinary liistory, criminal record and any civil 

actions in which I was or am a witness, ~ d'efen~t, or a respondent; 

B.'	 .' My personal assets. including, but not limited to, questions concemirig any' . 

b~ brokerage, trust or any other financial acco~, as well as any 

entities, domestic or foreign, in which I hold a beneficial interest or over 

which I exercise discretionary control; 

c.	 Any and all conduct related to Stanford lntemation~ Bank, Ltd. (lCSIB"), 

Stanford Group Company ("SOC"), S~ford Capital Management. LLC 

(61SCMt1, or any other entities owned or con~lled, d~rectly or indirectly, 

by me or by R. Allen Stanford ("Stanford"), and any of their control 

perso~ officers, directors, managers, employees, and agents, including,' 

but not limited to~ (1) the solicitation of investors and the offering and sale 

of8m certifica~ of deposit ("SIB CDs"); (2) the use of SIB CD investor 

funds; (3). the location of SIB CD investor funds; (4) SI~'s assets; (5) the 

solicitation of investors and tl~e offering and sale of the Stanford 

Allocati9n Strategy mutual fund wrap program; and (6) the destruction of 

SEC v. Stanford Intematlont11 Banlr, Ltd.. et al. 2 
''''~C1 'M	 l'lAvIOl_ "lit Am....,tM_t nl'r'l11tllHnn 

. SUPP. APP. 0005 
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documents or other. evidence related to the matters set forth in the. 

Co~ssion's Complaint; 

D.	 Any' and all communications with persons or entities identified as a 

"Defendant" in the caption, above; 

E.	 Any and all reC(Cipt of fur1ds, directly or indirectly by me from SIB CD 

investor funds. or ~y entity, or persons affi.llated with any entity, named 

in the captio~ above; and . 

F.	 Any and all traosfe;;s of SIB CD investor funds to any entity'or individual 

located outside ofthe Continental UnitedStates. 

I, James M. Davis, do hereby declare under penalty ofperjury, in accordance with 28 U.S.C. 

§ .1746, that the ~rcgoing is tn,1e and correct.. 

Executed on the 4/ f! day ~fFebnwy 2009. 

~' 

·~!td~ 

WitneSS 

SEC v. Stanfordlmvnational Bank, Ltd, ,tal. 3 
llHft""'l Mnw;.. _"Ill A"'~"tlm,.,..t OIo"II.,.,j"" 
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
 
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS
 

DALLAS DIVISION
 

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION, §
 
§
 

Plaintiff, §
 
§
 

v. § Case No.: 3:09CV0298-L 
~- § 

STANFORD INTERNATIONAL BANK, LTD., § 
STANFORD GROUP COMPANY, § 
STANFORD CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, LLC, § 
R. ALLEN STANFORD, JAMES M. DAVIS, and § 
LAURA PENDERGEST-HOLT, § 

'§ 
Defendants. , § 

NOTICE OF VIDEOTAPED DEPOSITIONS 

To: All Parties and Counsel ofRecord 

Please take notice that, in accordance with Federal Rule ofCivil Procedure 30(a), and 

pursuant to the tenns of the Court's Temporary Restraining Order Freezing Assets and Granting 

Other Relief, PlaintiffSecurities and Exchange Commission will take the oral deposition of: 

1. Defendant James Davis at 9:00 a.m. on Monday, February 23, 2009. 

2. Defendant LauraPendergest-Holt at 1:00 p.m. on Monday, February 23,2009. 

3.· .O.Y. Goswick at 9:00 a.m. on Tuesday, February 24,2009. 

4. James A. Stanford at I p.m. on Tuesday, February 24,2009. 

5, .... ... Robert S.Wmter at 11 ~,m-, 9P-;Frj.4.aY'lfeJ?mary 20, 2009. 

The Davis and Pendergest-Holt depositions willbe taken at: 
.~ 

United States Attorney's Office 
900 Jefferson Avenue 

. Oxford, MS 38655-3608 

The Goswick and Stanford depositions willbe taken at: 

. SUPP. APP. 0007 
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United States Attorney's Office 
800 Franklin Avenue 
Suite 280· 
Waco, Texas 76701 

The Winter deposition will be taken at: 

United States Attorney's Office 
919 Milam St # 1500 

~- Houston, TX 77002 

The depositions will be taken before a certified court reporter or another person 

authorized by law, and will be videotaped. You are invited to attend and cross-examine. 

Dated: February 17, 2009 Respe'ttfully submitted, 

J~ 

STEPHENJ.KOROTASH 
Oklahoma BarNo. 5102 
J. KEVIN EDMUNDSON 
Texas Bar No. 24044020 
DAVIn B. REECE 
Texas Bar No. 242002810 
MICHAEL D. KING 
Texas Bar No. 24032634 
D. THOMAS KELTNER 
Texas Bar No. 24007474 

U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission 
Burnett Plaza, Suite 1900 
801 Cherry Street, Unit #18 
Fort.Worth, TX 76102-6882 
(817) 978-6476 (dbr) 
(817) 978-4927 (fax) 

-~ 

2SEC v. Stanford International Bank, Ltd., et al. 
Notice ofVideotaped Depositions 

suPP. APP. 0008 
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CERTU'ICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that on the k day ofFebruary, 2009, I served a true and correct copy 
of this Notice ofVideotaped Deposition ofJames Davis and Laura Holt by facsimile or by 
depositing a copy thereof in an authorized Federal Express depository at Fort Worth, Texas, with 
priority overnight charges prepaid and addressed to the following parties and persons entitled to 
notice: 

Defendant Stanford International Bank 
clo a.Y. Goswi,9j(, Member 
Board ofDirectors 
Groesbeck Highway 
Mexia, TX 76667 

Defendant Laura Pendergest-Holt 
408 E. Clayton Street 
Baldwyn, MS 38824 

Defendant Robert Allen Stanford 
c/o Stanford International Bank 
No. 11 Pavillion Drive 
S1. Johns, Antigua, West Indies 
Fax: (268) 480-3700 

Defendant James Davis 
1140 County Road 165 
Baldwyn, MS 38824 

Defendant Stanford Capital Management Co. 
Jason D'Amato, President 
5051 Westheimer 
Houston, TX 77056 

Defendant Stanford Group Company 
c/o Danny Bogar, President 
5050 Westheimer 
Houston, TX 77056 

£d-L 
J. KEVIN EDMUNDSON 

-' 

3SEC v. Stanford International Bank, Ltd., et al. 
Notice ofVideotaped Depositions 

SUPP. APP. 0009
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT / 
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS 

DALLAS DIVISION 

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION, §
 
§
 

Plaintiff, §
 
§
 

v. § Case No.: 3:09CV0298-L ...­ § 
STANFORD INTERNATIONAL BANK, LTD., § 

§.STANFORD GROUP COMPANY,
 
STANFORD CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, LLC, §
 
R. ALLEN STANFORD, JAMES M. DAVIS, and § 
LAURA PENDERGEST-HOLT, § . 

§ 
Defendants. § 

NOTICE OF VIDEOTAPED DEPOSITION 

To: All Parties and Counsel ofRecord 

Please take notice that, in accordance with Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 30(a), 

and pursuant to the terms of the Court's Temporary Restraining Order Freezing Assets and 

Granting Other Relief, Plaintiff Securities and Exchange Commission will take the oral 

deposition of: 

1. Defendant R. Allen Stanford at 9:00 a.m. on Wednesday, February 25,2009. 

The deposition .will be taken at: 

United States Attorney's Office 
919 Milam St # 1500 
Houston, TX 77002. 

. The deposition will be taken before a certified court reporter or another person authorized .... 
by law, and will be videotaped. You are invited to attend and cross-examine. 

Dated: February 18, 2009 Respectfully submitted, 

~c./,:., ~(/"AM 6~pU/~'f .r/~ 

~LCf~ 

SUPP. APP. 0010
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STEPHENJ.KOROTASH 
Oklahoma Bar No. 5102 
J. KEVIN EDMUNDSON 
Texas Bar No. 24044020 
DAVID B. REECE 
Texas BarNo. 242002810 
MICHAEL D. KING 
Texas Bar No. 24032634 
D. THOMAS KELTNER 

~- Texas Bar No. 24007474 

u.S. Securities and Exchange Commission 
Burnett Plaza, Suite 1900 
801 Cherry Street, Unit #18 
Fort Worth, TX 76102-6882 
(817) 978-6476 (dbr) 
(817) 978-4927 (fax) 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that on the 18th day ofFebruary, 2009, I served a true and correct copy of 
this Notice ofVideotaped Deposition by facsimile or by depositing a copy thereof in an 
authorized Federal Express depository at Fort Worth, Texas, with priority overnight charges 
prepaid and addressed to the following parties and persons entitled to notice: 

Defendant Stanford International Bank Defendant James Davis 
c/o O.Y. Goswick, Member 1140 County Road 165 
Board ofDirectors Baldwyn, MS 38824 
Groesbeck Highway 
Mexia, TX 76667 

Defendant Laura Pendergest-Holt Defendant Stanford Capital Management Co. 
408 E. Clayton Street Jason D'Amato, President 
Baldwyn, MS 38824 5051 Westheimer 

. Houston, TX 77056 

Defendant Robert Allen Stanford Defendant Stanford Group Company 
c/o Stanford International Bank c/o Danny Bogar, President 
No. 11 Pavillion Drive 5050 Westheimer 
St. Johns, Antigua, West Indies Houston, TX 77056 
Fax: (268) 480-3700 -~ 

and 
5476 Holly Springs Drive 
Houston, TX 77056-2022 

2
 
Notice ofVideotaped Dep()sition - R. Allen Stanford
 
SEC v. Stanford International Bank, Ltd., et al. 

SUPP. APP. 0011
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q-evz:.. eI~v~~ .tS/.,.r~'>f~' 

J.KEVrn~~
 

...­

-"" 

3SEC v. Stanford International Bank, Ltd., et a/. 
Notice ofVideotaped Deposition - R. Allen Stanford 

SUPP. APP. 0012 
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
 
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS
 

DALLAS DIVISION
 

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION, §
 
§
 

Plaintiff, §
 
§
 

v. § CaseNo.: 3:09CV0298-N 
§ 

STANFORD INTERNATIONAL BANK, LTD., § 
STANFORD GROUP COMPANY, § 
STANFORD CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, LLC, § 
R. ALLEN STANFORD, JAMES M. DAVIS, and §
 
LAURA PENDERGEST-HOLT, §
 

§
 
Defendants, §
 

and §
 
§
 

STANFORD FINANCIAL GROUP, and §
 
THE STANFORD FINANCIAL GROUP BLDG INC., §
 

§ 
Relief Defendants. § 

NOTICE OF VIDEOTAPED DEPOSITION 

To: All Parties and Counsel of Record 

Please take notice that, in accordance with Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 30(a), 

and pursuant to the tenns of the Court's Temporary Restraining Order Freezing Assets and 

Granting Other Relief, Plaintiff Securities and Exchange Commission will take the oral. 

deposition of: 

1. Defendant R. Allen Stanford at 10:00 a.m. on Tuesday, March 10,2009. 

The deposition Will be taken at: . 

U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission 
Fort Worth Regional Office 
801 Cherry Street, Suite 190P 
Fort Worth, TX 76102 

SUPP. APP. 0013 
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The deposition will be taken before a certified court reporter or another person authorized 

by law, and will be videotaped. You are invited to attend and cross-examine. 

Dated: March 4, 2009 Respectfully submitted, 

sfDavid B. Reece 
STEPHENJ.KOROTASH 
Oklahoma Bar No. 5102 
J. KEVIN EDMUNDSON 
Texas Bar No. 24044020 
DAVID B. REECE 
Texas Bar No. 242002810 
MICHAEL D. KING 
Texas Bar No. 24032634 
D. THOMAS KELTNER 
Texas Bar No. 24007474 

U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission 
Burnett Plaza, Suite 1900 
801 Cherry Street, Unit #18 
Fort Worth, TX 76102-6882 
(817) 978-6476 (dbr) 
(817) 978-4927 (fax) 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that on the 4th day ofMarch, 2009, I served a true and correct copy of 
this Notice ofVideotaped Deposition by facsimile or by depositing a copy thereof in an 
authorized Federal Express depository at Fort Worth, Texas, with priority overnight charges 
prepaid and addressed to the following parties and persons entitled to notice: 

Defendant Stanford International Bank Defendant James Davis 
c/o Ralph Janvey, Receiver 1140 County Road 165 
Board ofDirectors Baldwyn, MS 38824 
Groesbeck Highway 
Mexia, TX 76667 

Jeffrey M. Tillotson Defendant Stanford Capital Management Co. 
Lynn Tillotson Pinker & Cox LLP c/o Ralph Janvey, Receiver 
2100 Ross Ave. 5051 Westheimer 
Suite 2700 Houston, TX 77056 
Dallas, TX 75201 
Counsel for Defendant Laura Pendergest-Holt 

2 
Notice ofVideotaped Deposition - R. Allen Stanford 
SEC v. Stanford International Bank, Ltd., et al. 

SUPP. APP. 0014 
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Defendant Robert Allen Stanford 
clo Stanford International Bank: 
No. 11 Pavillion Drive 
St. Johns, Antigua, West Indies 
Fax: (268) 480-3737 
and 
5476 Holly Springs Drive 
Houston, TX 77056-2022 
and 
clo 
Charles M. Meadows, Jr. 
Meadows Collier Reed Cousins & Blau, LLP 
901 Main St. 
Suite 3700 
Dallas, TX 75202 
Having entered a "limited appearance" on 
behalfof Defendant Stanford 

Defendant Stanford Group Company 
c/o Ralph Janvey, Receiver 
5050 Westheimer 
Houston, TX 77056 

Ralph Janvey, Receiver 
clo Kevin M. Sadler 
Baker Botts 
98 San Jacinto Blvd 
Suite 1600 
Austin, TX 78701 
Counsel for the Receiver 

s/ David B. Reece 
David B. Reece 

3SEC v. Stanford International Bank, Ltd., et at. 
Notice of Videotaped Deposition - R. Allen Stanford SUPP. APP. 0015 
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1 IN THE. UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS 

2 DALLAS DIVISION 

3 SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE. ) 

COMMISSION, ) 

4 ) ...­
Plaintiff, ) 

5 ) CIVIL. ACTION 

VS .. ) 

6 ) NO.: 3:09CV0298-L 

STANFORD INTERNATIONAL -) 

7 BANK, LTD., STANFORD GROUP ) 

COMPANY, STANFORD CAPITAL ) 

8 MANAGEMENT, LLC, R. ALLEN ) 

STANFORD, JAMES M. DAVIS, ) 

9 and LAURA PENDERGEST-HOLT, ) 

) 

10 Defendants. ) 

11 
12 ORAL AND VIDEOTAPED DEPOSITION OF 

13 JAMES A. STANFORD 

14 FEBRUARY 24, 2009 

15 -------------------"---------------­
16 
17 ORAL. AND VIDEOTAPED DEPOSITION OF JAMES A. STANFORD, 

18 produced as a .witness at the instance of the PLAINTIFF, 

19 and duly sworn, was taken 'in the above-styled and 

20 numbered cause on February 24, 2009, from 1:14 p.m. to 

21 2:10 p.m., 'before Kim A. McCann, CSR in and for the State 

22 of Texas, reported by machine. shorthand, at the offices 

23 of United States Attorneys Office,. 800 Franklin Street, 

24 Waco, Texas, pursuant to the Federal Rules of civil 

25 Procedure. 

MERRILL LEGAL SOLUTIONS
 

4144 N. Central Expressway, Suite 850 214.720.4567 Tel 
SUPP. APP. 0016www.merrillcorp.cilmllaw· Dallas, TX 75204 
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1 IN mBUN111lD STATES DlSTRIcr COURT 
FOR mBNOIl1HERNDIS1RIcr OF TEXAS 

2 DAILASDlVISION 
3 SECURITJES AND ElCCHANGE ) 

COMMISSION, ) 
4 ) 

Plaintiff; ) 
5 ) CMLACTION 

VB. ) 
6 )NO.: 3:09CV0298-L 

STANFORD INTERNATIONAL ) 
7 BANK,L1D.,STANFORDGROUP ) 

COMPANY, STANFORD CAPITAL ) 
8 MANAOBMBNT,1LC, R. ALLEN )
 

STANFORD,JAMBSMDAVIS, )
 
9 andLAURAPBNDERGBSt-HOLT, )
 

) 
10 . Ddendanta. ) ..
 
11
 
12 ORAL AND VIDEOTAPED DEPOSmON OF
 
13 JAMES A STANFORD
 
14 FBBllUAllY ~,2009
 

15
 
16
 
17 . ORAL AND VIDEOTAPED DEPOSmON OF JAMES A. STANFORP,
 
18 produced as a wi!ness at the iDstance ofthe PLAINTIFF,
 
19 and duly sworn, was laken in the ~vo-sty1ed and .
 
20 numbered cause on February 24, 2009, from 1:14 p.m to
 
21 2:10 p.m., before KimA. McCaIm, CSR in andfur the State
 
22 ofTexas, reported by machine sbortband, at the offices
 
23 ofUnited States Attorneys Oflice. 800 FiankJin Street,
 
24 Waco, Texas, pursuant to the FedeIal Rules ofCivil
 
25. Procedure; 

Page· 2 

1 APPEARANCES 
2· FOR TIIE PLAINTIFF: 
3 J. Kevin Edmundson, Esq. 

Michael King, Esq. 
4 United States Securities and Exchange.Commission 

801 Cherry Street 
5 Suite 1900 

Fort Worth, Texas 76102 
6 (817) 978-1411 

(817) 978-4927 fax 
7 edmundsonk@sec.gov 

kingm@Sec.gov 
8 
9 

ALSO PRESENT; 
10 

Kirby Read, Videographer; 
11 Billie Stanford; Darlene Teel; 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

1 INDEX 

2 Appearance PAGE
Stipulationss.......................................... 2 

••••••••u -· 

3 
JAMES A. STANFORD 

4 
Examination by Mr. Edmundson.................... 5 

5 
6 Corrections and Changes 39 

7 
Reporter's Certificate 41 

... ­
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

Page 4 

1 PROCEEDINGS 
2 'TIlE VIDEOGRAPHER: This is the beginning of
 
3 this deposition, the beginning oftape I, and we're on
 
4 the record at 1:14. Today's date is February 24th, 2009.
 
5 My name is Kirby Read. We are here at the offices ofthe
 
6 U.S. Attorneys in Waco, Texas,locatedat 800 Franklin,
 
7 Waco, Texas 76701 to take the videotaped deposition ofJ.
 
8 Kevin Edmundson.
 
9 MR. EDMUNDSON: The witness is James
 

10 Stanford.
 
11 nm VIDEOGRAPIn\R: My papelWork is wrong,
 
12 sorry. In the matter ofSecurities and Exchange
 
13 Commission versus Stanford International Bank. Ltd.,
 
14 Stanford Group Company, Stanford Capital Management, LLC,
 
15 R. Allen Stanford, James M. Davis, and Laura
 
16 Pendergest-Hoit as defendants, in the United States
 
17 District Court for the Northern District ofTexas, Dallas
 
18 Division. .
 
19 If the attorneys would state their
 
20 appearances -- appearances, after which the court
 
21 reporter will swear.in the witness.
 
22 MR. EDMUNDSON: Kevin Edmondson and Michael
 
23 King for the Securities and Exchange Commission.
 
24 Would you swear in the witness.
 
25 JAMES ALLEN STANFORD,
 

1 (Pages 1 to 4) 

Merrill Legal Solutions - Dallas 
800-966-4567 www.merrillcorp.com/law 

SUPP. APP. 0017 
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1 Having'being fIrst duly sworn, testified as follows: 1 was in the insUrance business.� 
2 EXAMINATION 2 Q. What type ofinsurance business?� 
3 BY:MR. EDMUNDSON: 3 A Itwas general insurance.� 
4 Q. Good afternoon, Mr. Stanford. 4 Q. Were you a s\Ues agent?� 
5 A. Yes. 5 A I was a local independent agent� 

. 6 Q. Would you state your full name for the record. 6 Q.' Okay. Who did you work for?0 

7 A. My name is James Allen Stanford. 7 A I was an independent agent.� 
8 Q. All right Mr. Stanford, I appreciate you 8 Q. Okay. Well, was there a business name that� 0 

9 appearing here today (or your deposition. 9 you - that you were affiliated? '0 ' 

10 Have yoti ever had your deposition taken 10 A Itwas Stanford Insurance. ...­
11 before? '11 Q. Stanford Insurance? 
12 A.. Not -- I'm 81, I don't rec- - recollect that 12 A Db-huh, that's back years --some years ago. 
13 I've ever done -- 13 Q. One ofthe things that is going to be important 
14 Q. Okay. 14 for this deposition is for us not to talk over each 
15 A. -- a deposition. 15 other, which means that I can't talk over your answers 
16 Q. ' I'm going to askyou some questions, and ~ and 16 ' andI'll ask that your. answers, you know -­
17 ifI ask you a question that you don't understand, will 17 'A- Yes. - - , 
18 you let me know? 18 Q. - you try to let me ask the question and that 
19 A. Yes. 19 will help out the court reporters. 
20 Q. Mr. Stanford, you have some people present with 20 'How long were you affiliated with Stanford 0 

21 you here today, and I want to introduce them for the 21 Insurance?� 
22 record. I understand Darlene Teet" is sitting next to 22' A Ob, it's hard to remember. 35 years; maybe, 0� 

23 you, and I understand that she's your daughter; is that 23 some -- somewhere in that range.� 
2 4 ,correct? 24 Q. Okay. Approximately when did you retire?� 
2 5 A.. That is correct. 25 A I went out of that business in the -- in the� 

Page 6 Page 8 

1 Q. Okay. And also your wife, Billie Stanford, is 1 early -- early '80s.� 

2 here and she's sitting here also in the deposition room; 2 Q. ' What did you do after that?�o 

3 is that correct? 3 A. Well, fora while I didn't do anything. Ijust 
, 4 A. That is correct. 4 was retired. 
5 Q.' .And it's your wish that they sithere with you 5 Q. Okay. I -- Mr. Stanford, was your business,� 

6thi'bughout your deposition? 6 StaIuord Insurance, was that located in Mexia, Texas?� 
7, ,A. Yes. 7 A. Yes. Yes, sir.� 
8 Q. Okay. And - and as an accommodation to you, a Q. What is your father's name?� 
9 we don't object to that. 9 A. My father's name was Lodis. That's L-o-d-i-s. 
lOA. Thank you. 10 Q. Did you work with your father? 
11 Q. All right. Mr. Stanford. how old are you? 11 A. Yes. 
12 A. fmSt. 12 Q. Was he the owner ofthe Stanford Insurance 
13 Q. What is your date ofbirth? 13 Company? 
14 A. August 30,1927. 14 A. Yeah, uh-huh. 

15 Q. And what is your address? 15 Q. Is that ayes? 
16 A. 706 South Ross, Mexia, Texas. 16 A. Uh-huh. What do you have there?0 

17 Q. How long have you lived in Mexia? 17 Q. It's adocument that I just wanted to rearl, but 
18 A. I'm. a native. 18 I wanted to make sure that the last question was 
19 Q. 0 All your life? 19 answered. 
20' A. Yes. 20 A. All right.� 

21 Q. I assume, Mr. Stanford, that you're retired? 21 MR. KING: Did your father own the� 
22 A. Yes. .22 business?� 
23 Q. What was your profession prior to your 23 Q. (BY MR. EDMUNDSON) Yeah. Did your father own� 
24 retirement? 24 the business?� 
2 5 A. Prior to retirement, at one time for years I 25 A. Yes.� 

2 (Pages 5 to 8) 

Merrill Legal Solutions - Dallas 
800-966-4567 www.merrillcorp.com/law 
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1 Q. I'm going to read you a statement - you know,� 
2 I'm going to hold offon this for just a second I'm� 
3 going to get a little more backgr01md� 
4 What did your father do?� 
5 A He was the :- he was at the business with me.� 
6 Q. Was he the principal of the agency?� 
7 A. Yes, sir.� 
8 Q. At Stanford Insurance, did you sell any� 
9 securities as part ofyour bu,siness?� 

lOA. Not -- not as such. Life insurance, annuities,� 
11 maybe something like that� 
12 Q. Okay.· Did you ever attain any license to sell� 
13 a secmity?� 
14 A No, sir, I never did� 
15 Q. Did Stanford Insurance operate a bank?� 
16 A . No, sir, we did not� 
17 Q..Okay. Mr. Stanford, can you tell me who O.Y.� 
18 Goswick? ,� 
19 A. O.Y. Goswick is a long-time friend ofmine.� 
20 Q. Where does he live?� 
21 A He lives at his home, Mexia, Texas.� 
22 Q. How long have you known Mr. Goswick?� 

·23 A. Oh, over 50 years.� 
24 Q. Okay. What was his profession, ifyou know?� 
25 What did he do for a living?� 

Page 10 

1 A. He was in,the automobile --auto ~- pardon me,� 
2 automobile business.� 
3 Q. Okay. '� 
4 A. And had asmall amount ofacreage and a few� 
5 cows.� 
6 Q. Okay. Was he a cattle rancher?� 
7 A. Well, not as such.� 
8 Q. Okay.� 
9 A. Not -- not what you would call a full-time� 

1 0 rancher, just a hobby..� 
11 Q. Okay. All right. When was the last time you� 
12 spoke with Mr. Goswick? .� 
13. A. The last time I spoke to bini I can't tell you.� 
14 He - he's had health problems and hasn't been able to� 
15 speak in some time. The last time I spoke to him, I� 
16 couldn't tell you exactly. Ifs been a year, maybe, year� 
17 and a half; perhaps. Just a guess.� 
18 Q. And as I understand it, he is -- he has a� 
19 medical condition right now and he is unable to - to� 
20 speak? .� 
21 A.. Yes, sir, that's my understanding.� 
22 Q. Okay. And you haven't talked with him in at� 
23 least a year to a year and a half, approximately?� 
24 A It's been less time than that. It's not in his� 
2 5 full voice, but rve communicated as best -- best we� 

1 could with him.� 
2 Q. You have a son named Robert Allen Stanford, do� 
3 younot?� 
4 A. Yes, sir.� 
5 Q. And do you understand that Robert Allen� 
6 Stanford is a defendant in a lawsuit recently filed by� 
7 the Securities and Exchange Commission?� 
8 A. Yes, sir, I've uilderstood - become to that� 
9 understanding within the last f~days.
 

10 Q. All right. Okay. When was the last time you� 
11 spoke with your son, AllenStanford?� 
12 A. It would have been sometime last year, maybe in� 
13 the fall of'08 sometime.� 
14 Q. You - have you not spoken with Mr. Stanford in·� 
15 the past two weeks?� 
16 A. No, I have not. •� 
17 Q. All right. And I'm sony, you said in sometime� 
'18 in the fall oflast year?� 
19 A. Yes.� 
20 Q. Okay.� 
2 1 A. Som~time in the fall..� 
22 Q. The last time you Spoke with him, was that a -­�
23 was that around a particular holiday?� 
24 A. No, sir, it was not around a particular� 
25 holiday. It was sometime in - in the fall.� 

Page 12 

1 Q. All right.� 
2 A. Not Christmas.� 
3 Q. Did you speak with him in person or by� 
4 telephone?� 
5 A. I spoke to him in person.� 
6 Q. And where -- where was your conversation?� 
7 Where did that occur?� 
8 A. It would have been in Mexia.� 
9 Q. Okay. Was Mr. -- your son, Allen Stanford, in� 

1 0 Mexia for a visit?� 
11 A. He came to see me on a - on a -- on a matter.� 
12 Q. Okay.� 
13 A. Innovative, both.� 
14 Q. What was the matter that he came to see you� 
15 about?� 
16 A. I don't recall.� 
17 Q. Do you have any documents regarding that matter� 
18 that might refl- - refresh your recollection?� 
19 A. No, sir, I do not.� 
20 Q. Was it a business matter?� 
21 A. I do not recall.� 
22 Q. Was it a matter that related to any of� 
23 Mr. Stanford's, and I'm talking about your son, Allen� 
24 Stanford's, businesses?� 
25 A. No, sir, it was not.� 
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1 Q. Do~ub~~enw~a~rnoowma~? 

2 A Itwas primarily a personal matter, yes. 
3 Q. Mr. Stanford, are you familiar with an entity 
4 known as Stanford IntematioQal Bank, Ltd.? 
5 A. Yes. 
6 Q. What is it? 
7 A It was - it is aQ. intemationw bank. 
8 .0. Where is it locat~? 

9 A. It's domiciled in St. John's, Antigua. 
10 Q. Where is it operated from? 
11 A. It's operated from there. 
12 Q. Mr. Stanford­
13 A. To the best ofmy knowledge. 
14 Q. Okay, Mr. Stanford, is there a local office in 
15 or around Mexia ~sociated with the Stanford group of 
16 .compani~s? . 
17 A. I have an offiCe, but it's strictly -- it's'not 
18 for any ofthose companies. It ~ our -- an office that 
19 I had that we've used all these years, and it's my 
2 0 personal little office. It's not - it's not tied into ' 
21 any ofthe Stanford. 
22 Q. Okay. Where is that office located? 
2 3 A. It's right in Mexia. 
24 Q. What's its address? 
2 5 A. 508 East MillUll. Mexia rm sure y'all know 
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1 that 
2 Q. ~t Milam? 
3 A. Yes. 
4 Q. Do you own that property? 
5 A. Yes. 
6 Q. How long have you owned it?, 
7 A Owried that probably - I don't recall exactly, 
8 severW yearn. 
9 Q. Did you - did you purchase that property with 

10 your own funds? 
11 A. Yes. 
12 Q. Did yoUr son give you fimds to purchase that 
13 property? 
14 A. At the time it ~ purchased, it was so many 
15. years ago, to tell you the truth, I don't remember.� 
16 Q. All right. 'Well, from time to time has your� 
17 son given you fimds to buy property? .� 
18 A. No, sir.� 
19 Q. Do you own your own home?� 
20 A. Yes.� 
21 Q. Okay. Did he give you any money to buy your� 

,22� ownhome?� 
23 A No, sir.� 
24 Q. All right. How long have you lived at the� 
2 5 address that you previous - previously gave on the� 

4 (Pages 13 to 16) 

1 record?� 
2 A. We've lived there since 1975.� 
3 Q. I have read a news report that you were� 
4 previously the mayor ofMexia?� 
5 A. Yes.� 
6 Q. Is that accurate?� 
7 A. That's correct.� 

'8 Q. When were you the mayor in Mexia? 
9 A. 011, for three different occasions I served� 

10 around a 15-yearterm. I served on the ::'-on the� 
11 commission or the counsel, whatever you call it now, and� 
12 I served as mayor at that time. The mayor was elected� 
13 from within the counsel. It's been changed since then to� 
14 an elective basis like somewhat like maybe Waco is now.� 
15 Q. And approximately when did you serve as the� 
16.mayor? .� 
17 A. ' It would have been in the niid '70s, maybe, and •� 
18 the last term maybe the last, '80s, they weren't� 
19 consecutive terms, anyway, during my tenure of 15 years� 
2 0 on the counsel.� 
21 Q. Okay. Was your-­
22 MR. EDMUNDSON: While we've got a pause for� 
23 the court reporter to move her equipment, ifyou need to� 
24 take a break, let me know.� 
25 TIIE WITNESS: All right.� 
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1 MS. TEEL: Are you okay? 
2 TIIE WITNESS: rm all right. ThankyOu. 
3 Q. (BY MR. EDMUNDSON) Did Robert Allen Stanford 
4 grow up in Mexia? 
5 . A 'He was born and reared there until the age nine 

.� 6 and he left and moved with his mother. We divorced and 
7 they moved off. 
8 Q. And he moved to Fort Worth; is that correct? 
9 A. Yes. 

10 Q. Okay. Outside of- well, have you had any� 
11 business dealings with your son in the past 30 years?� 
12 A. In the last 30 years?� 
13 Q. Let me be a little bit more specific.� 
14 Did you and your son engage in a real� 
15 estate business in Houston in the '80s?� 
16 A. Yes.·� 
17 Q. Okay. What was the name of that business?� 
18 A. It wasn't just - I don't recall, to tell you� 
19 the truth if it really had a name. But anyway, thafs� 
2 0 a - it was a time that we •• the bad -- the downturn in� 
21 the bad market during that time offoreclosures and that� 
22 sort ofthing.� 
23 Q. Would you -- can you -- can you describe the� 
24 nature of the business?� 
25 A. _It was basically a - a business similar to� 
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1 what's going on today in a lot ofplaces, on distressed 
. 2 properties, to. pick them up, you know, ifyou can buy 

3 them and try to refurbish them and reclaim them, imd when 
4 the market comes up, like they hope to do today, is to 
5 tum them, sell them. It was for a few years there and 
6 then it died out like evetything.. 
7 Q. Approximately when did you cease participating 
8 in that business? . 
9 A I can't tell you the exact years. I can't 

10 remember that.� 
11 Q. Well, was it in the '80s?� 
12 A I would saymaybe somewhere in there.� 
13 Q. Okay. Well, was it in the '90s?� 
14 A I wouldn't have - it might have been -. I� 
15 can't remember sir, I'nfsorry.� 
16 Q. Okay. Other than that reall(State. businesS .� 
17 that yciu'vejust described, have you participated in� 
18 other businesses with your son?� 
19 A We have been-engaged from time to time.� 
2 0 Q. All right Now you are filmiliar with Stanford� 
21 International Bank? \� 
22 A Yes.� 
23 Q.' What is yo.ur association with the bank?� 
24 A I serve - I serve on the board {)fdirectors of� 
25 the-bank.� 
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1 Q. And that's currently; isn't that correct? 
2 A ' Yes. You know that. 
3 Q. Now, I'm going to - there's a statement in one 
4 of Stanford's corporate brochures that· I'd like to read 
5 into'the record, and this brochure was submitted to the 
6 Court in connection with our filing. And·it ,can be found 
7 at Appendix 526, but it says from the corpOrate brochure: 
8 Stanford Financial Group is a privately-held, 
9 wholly-owned global group ofindependent financial 

10 services companies founded in 1932 by Lodis B. Stanford. 
11 And did your father, LocHs B. Stanford, 
12 found or start the Stanford Financial Group in 1932? ' 

. 13 A. I was a little young, I don't remember that. 
14 ' Q. Do you tbinlctbat's an accurate statement? 
15 A. It's briefly accurate I would hope. 
16 Q. Well, when you were growing up, were you 
17 familiar with an entity known as Stanford Financial 
18 Group? 
19 A.' I don't remeinber. He had two or three 
2 0 different names. He had a partner or two along during 
2 1 the time I was growing up. They changed the name, I· 
22 couldn't - it could have or could not have been. I 
23 can't tell you for sure. I can't remember. 
24 Q. All right. And wl.1en you were working with your 
25 father at Stanford Insurance at that time, did you become 

1 familiar with an entity known as Stanford Financial 
2 Group? 
3 A. I can't remember that exactly. It's been a few 
4 years. 
5 Q. Now, as a member of the board of S.tanford 
6 International Bank, were you compensated for 
7 participating on the board? 
8 A. No, sir, I was compensated to the extent of a 
9 director's fete. 

10 Q. In 2008 what was that fee?� 
11 A. That fee, it was $30,000 fOJ the year for - it� 
12 was paid semiannually.� 
13 Q. The·· but the annual fee was $30,000; is that� 
14 right?� 
15 A. Yes, sir, it was payable -- it was paid 30,000� 
16 per year payable'semiannually; 1·5,000. .� 
17 Q. I understand.� 
18 A. Every six months.� 
19 Q. And that was for - I believe that was for� 
20 2008. How about 2007, do you recall what the fee was?� 
21 A. I would - I would recall--l would assume it� 
22 would be the same.� 
23 Q. Have you ever been paid six figures' or more for� 
24 participating on the board?� 
25 A. No. No.� 
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1 Q. 'According to the 2007 Annual Report of the 
2 Stanford International Bank, and in a filing that we made 
3 at Appendix 877, the Annual Report reflects that the 
4 director's compensation was $175,550 per year. Is that 
5 accurate? 
6. A Per -- per - per -- you're saying per - is� 
7 that for the board, the total group? That's not correct.� 
8 Q. Okay. That's not? '� 
9 A No, sir. No, sir, that probably would have� 

10 been for the group.� 
11 Q. For the group?� 
12 A. There are other people -- other directors of� 
13 this board. '� 
14 Q. Okay. So that is not an annual fee, that is a� 
15 collective fee for the board?� 
'16 A. That would be a collective fee, yes, sir. Yes,� 
17 sir.� 
18 Q. Who were the other -- in 2008, who were the� 
19 other board members of the bank?� 
20 A. Mr. Goswick, myself, Allen Stanford, Jim Davis,� 
21 Bob Winter, Courtney -- Dr. Courtney Blackman, he's a� 
22 Ph.D., and Kenneth Allen, he's an attorneY in the� 
23 Caribbean. Is that seven?� 
24 Q. It is.� 
25 A. Uh-huh. Thank you.� 
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1 Q. Did you 3ttend phy~ically with physical "� 
2 presence any board meetings ofStanford International� 
3 Bank?� 
4 A. For the last year or so, you see my condition,� 
5 I have attended every board meeting by teleconference in� 
6 Mexia, and the meetings have by law, now they're required� 

"7 to be held on Antigua soil. And they would be there and� 
8 I would be in telephone conversation with -- with the� 
9 board on everything.� 

10 Q. And that is throughout2008?� 
11 A. Yes.� 
12 Q. Prior to that did you - did you make a� 
13 personal appearance in Antigua?� 
14 A I Used to make every year. Probably back a� 
15 couple ofyears ago when I came to begin with this� 
16 condition,·like time, I can't remember, it may have� 
i7 been- . .­

18 THE WI~SS: My wife - two years? Three� 
19 years?� 
20 MRS. STANFORD; I guess three.� 
21 THE WITNESS: Something like that. Three� 
22 years.� 
23 MRS. STANFORD: How. long ago, I don't� 
24 remember.� 
25 A. It's been progressive.� 
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1 Q. (BY MIl EDMuNDSON) I understand. What is your� 
2 current medical condition?� 
3 A. My condition?� 
4 Q. Yeah.� 
5 A. I have a extended weakness in my neck, there's� 
6 a term for it, I ~an't name, and it" surgi- - it's� 
·7 ."Qperable, but it's highly dangerous at my age. I have 
8 neuropathy in my feet, and I did have Parkinson's but� 

"9. it's gotten where - my gentleman doctor has taken me off� 
10 the medicine. And I think I'm - really didn't have .� 
11 that, but anyway, basically other than that and just old� 
12 age.� 
13 Q. Well, it looks like you're domg fine for our� 
14 "purposes here today.� 
15 A. .Yeah, I hope not� 
16 Q. And ifyou - ifyou need a brealc, let me know.� 
17 A. Okay.� 
18 Q. How long approximately did yo~ serve on the� 
19 board ofStanford International Bank?� 
20 A. I've been serving sincll it was organized, since� 
21 formed.� 

"~ 2 Q. It's my understanding thilt- that the bank was 
23 formed in the mid '80s. Does that sound about right? 
24 A. I can't remember. I guess so. You seem to 
25 have - seem to know. I can't remember exactly. I would 
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1 guess. Somewhere in there.� 
2 Q. How often - how often did the board meet?� 
3 A Periodically. I can't say every quarter.� 
4 Periodically as the need-be, but it waS periodically, .� 
5 several times a year.� 
6 Q. Were there board minutes prepared ofthe� 
7 meetings?� 
8 A Yes."� 
9 Q. Did you haye occasion to review the board� 

10 amendment? ...� 
11 A I have in the past.� 
~2 Q. And do you know where those board minutes are� 
13 maintained?� 
14 A They should ~ maintained in Antigua, I would� 
15 suppose. 
16 Q.Okay. . .. 
17 "AItbeing sri Antigua company. 
18 Q. Why, Mr. Stanford, was the Stanford 
19 Internll.tional Bank formed in Antigua? 
20 A. Why was it? 
21Q. Yeah. 
22 A. It was a place that was conducive to that type 
23 of operations, offshore "banking, it was a - anyway, to 
24 the best ofmy knowledge, that was the reason. I can't 
25 tell youjust exactly why it was. But anyway, that the 
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1 world catered to that sort ofthing. I can't say it� 
2 was thiJs and so, thuS and so, but anyway, that's the best� 
3 I can tell you.� 
4 Q. Okay. What did the bank do?� 
5 A What does the bank do?� 
6 Q. Uh-huh;� 
7 A It's a"offshore investment-type bank.� 
8 Q.. Investment-type bank?� 
9 A. That's the way I would term it That's my own� 

10 term. 
11 Q. And is there a particular clientele that the 
12 "bank serves? 
13 A. A particular clientele, I can't say that with 
14 any -- I can't -- I can't answer that. I would hope - I 
15 would say we would not want to serve the criminal element 
16 or the - something like that. Butpeople ofrespectable 
17 means that - that would be my thought. That's something 
18 we've always strived to do I thought. 
19 Q. Did the bank offer any particular products to 
20 its customers? 
21 . A Various types ofproducts. I'm really not at 
22 liberty to say that. Anything that we've offered I 
23 thought was strictly above board and legal. 
24 Q. Okay. Well, did the bank offer certificates of 
25 deposit? 
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1 A. I believe lbat they did. 1 Q. Mr. Stanford, does your son, Allen Stanford,� 
2 Q. Okay. And were there other bank products that 2 have a role with respect to the bank?� 
3 Stanford International Bank offered? 3 A. I don't want to answer that� 
4 A. I can't .- I can't really say with any real 4 Q. Who is Jim Davis?� 
5 certainty, but. .. 5 A. I don't want to answer that.� 
6 Q. What was the source ofrevenue for the bank? 6 Q. Did Mr. Stanford, your son, and·Mr. Davis go to� 
7 A. Earnings. 7 college together?� 
8 Q. Earnings wm what? . . 8 A. I can ~er that. Yes.� 
9 A. Earnings wm working and ,... "\. - I 9 Q. Okay. And they went to Baylor?� 

10 Anyway, without counsel I don't feel I 10 A. Yes.� 
11 should be answering maybe some ofthese questions. 11 Q. And you went to Baylor as well; is that� 
12 Q. Would you-well, would you like to have 12 correct? .� 
13 counsel present here with you? 13 A. Correct.� 
14 A. Maybe so. You're asking questions that I don't 14 Q. All right. And did your son to your knowledge� 
15 know really - rm trying to be honest, above board 15 graduate from Baylor?� 

., .1,. ~ .y.Qu're.:l\S~g.~es.tio.na !hat ~Just c~l~J1.y. b~ b.~ ..: ....... 1.6... ,.A.: yes......... • .... _ 
17 bam like that to you, and I don't feel comfortable 17 Q; Do you -- do you know what his degree was in? 
18· answering some ofthe questions that you're leading to. 18 A. He had a BA degree in an area of:finance as I· 
19 So rm going to say no to some ofthem. 19 recall. fm n.ot for certain on that, but anyway, he did� 
20 TIIE VIDEOGRAPHER: Somebody's got a phone :2 0 graduate. We attended his graduation, that I know.� 

I 21 that's making a lot ofnoise. Just ifyou'll set it on 21 Q. Okay. How would you describe, Mr, Stanford, 
22 the floor. 22 your fiduciary duties as a board memberto the bank? 
23 Q. (BY MR. EDMUNDSON) Mr. Stanford, would you like 23 A. I don't want to answer that 
24 to proceed with this deposition without counsel? 24 Q. Mr. Stanford, as far as you're -- you were 
25 A. I don't know what questions you have in mind at 25 concerned as a board member, do you believe that the bank 
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1 this point I've - I've actually now talked to you more 1 was liquid at the end of2008?� 
2 than what I thought I might, to be truthful with you 2 A. I don't want to anSWer that.� 
3 Q. Okay. Would y.ou like to proceed without 3 Q. Did the bank invest customer deposits in the� 
4 counsel? 4 securities market?� 
5 A. I don't know who counsel would be. I've talked 5 A. I don't want to answer that. .� 
6 to an attorney, but I could have somebody, but I don't 6 Q. In fact, did the bank make loans to your son?� 
7 know. 7 A. I don't want to answer that.� 
8 MIl EDMUNDSON: Why don't - why don't-we 8 Q. Do you know how matiy billions ofdollars the� 
9 go offthe record at this point, and we'll have a 9 bank loaned to your son in the past, let's say, ten� 

1·0 discussion with the witness to see how he might like to 10 years?� 
11 proceed. 11 .A. I don't want to answer th~t.
 

12 TIlE VIDEOGRAPHER.: We're offthe record at 12 Q. Can you tell me all of the real estate assets� 
13 1:40. 13 and holdings your son has in the United States?� 
14 (Brealctakenfrom 1:40p.m. to 1:42 p.m.) 14 A. I don't want to -answer that.� 
15 '!'HE VIDEOGRAPHER: We're backon the record 15 Q. Does your son have real estate assets and� 
16 at 1:42. 16 holdings outside ofthe United States?� 
17 Q. (BY MR. EDMUNDSON) Mr. Stanford, what is the 17 A. I don't want to answer that.� 
18 investment philosophy ofStanford International Bank? 18 Q. Does your son have any real estate holdings in� 
19 A. Here we go. I don't want to answer that 19 Mexia, Texas?� 
2 0 Q. All right. What is its business purpose? 20 A. No.� 
2 1 A. I don't want to answer that. 21 Q. You're aware, are you not, Mr. Stanford, that� 
22 Q. All right Mr. Stanford, can you tell me who 22 there was a purported capital infusion into the bank in� 
2 3 are the members ofthe investment committee ofthe bank? 23 late 2008?� 
2 4 A. I can't an- -- I can't - I don't want to 2 4 A. I don't want to answer that.� 
2 5 answer that. 2 5 Q. And in fact, according to a monthly report� 
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1 is~ by the bank in December 2008, the bank reported 
2 that the bank's board ofdirectors made adecision to 
3 increase the bank's capital by 541 million on 
4 November 28, 2008. 
5 Axe - were you a~e ofthat capital 
6 contribution? 
7 A I don't want to answer that. 
8 Q. Why is it that you don't want to answer? 
9 A I don't want to answer it. I don't know. I 

10 don't know.� 
11 Q. Is it because you don't kno'Y or that you don't� 
12 want to answer it?� 
13 A I dQn't want to answer.� 
14 Q. Mr. Stanford, do you know one way or the other� 
15 whether or not there actually was a contribution of� 
16 $54'1 million on NO'ICmber 28, 2oo8?�1" A: I don't Want to ansW~ that: You're asking me .� 
18 'things I don't want to answer and fIn not going to:� 
19 Q. And again,' you - you don't know one way or the� 
2 0 other whether or not your son - strike that.� 
2 1 Did your son ever put any cash capital into� 
22 the bank in the pastyear?� 
2 3 A I don't - I don't want to answer that.� I 

24 Q. Did you petsonally?� 
25 A No.� 
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1 Q. Did the board ofdirectors ever approve a cash� 
2 contnbution or a capital jnfusion into the bank in 2008?� 
3 A: I don't want to answer that.� 
4 Q. Can you describe the portfolio ofassets that� 
5 the bank invested in?� 
6 A. Generally~ I can say I don't think I can do� 

'7 that. I don't want to answer that 'because I don't think� 
8 I could. So I won't answer it.� 
9 Q. Well, do you know how the bank invested its� 

1 0 assets in the market'?� 
11 A. I have a general idea but I can't say� 
12 specifically..� 
13 Q. I'll take the general.� 
14 A.. Just in a general - I should say I don't want� 

'.� 15 to answer that. I think I know but I can't answer your 
16 question the way you want to. Sofm not going to answer 
17 it. 
18 Q. All right. Let me - let me try an easy one. 
19 Who is the bank president? 
2 0 A. The bank president is a man in Antigua, is it 
.21 Juan Tortillo, Tortello, I believe is his name,ifI'm 

. 22 answering it correctly. 
23 Q. Mr. Stanford, who manages the assets ofthe 
24 bank? 
2 5 A. I don't want to answer that because I can't 
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1 say. I just don't want to answer these -- these tl,rings. 
2 I'm not going to. 
3 Q. And again, why is itthat you don't want to 
4 answer it? 
5 A. Because I don't want to. 
6 Q. All right When was the last time you spoke 
7 with Mr. Davis? 
8 A With Jim Davis? Probably within the last two 
~_ weeks, the last time I. Spoke to Allen Stanford He was 
1 0 on the phone and I said, Hello, Jim, maybe for one 
11 minute. That's the last time that was-- sometime maybe, 
12 you know, the last time I spoke to him was by telephone. 
13 Q. And that you think that was within the last 
14 couple ofweeks? 
15 A Ob, it might - might have been, ifs the'last 
16 time I've spoken to. Allen Stanfor~ 

1"7 Q. When was the last time you spoke to Allen 
18 Stanford? 
19 A. It would have been at the same time. 
20 Q. Within the past couple ofweeks? 
21 A. A couple ofweeks the last time I talked to 
22 him 
23 Q. Was it after the SEC filed its lawsuit? 
2 4 A. It was right before it, I think, as far as I 
25 know. He called me. 
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1 Q. What did y'aIl talk about?� 
2 A. Just hello ~d something and he told me to go� 
3 watch the paper, and that's when I found out about this .� 
4 stuff. He didn't say anything specifically what it was� 
5 and that's it.� 
6 Q., Okay. Did he call you?� 
7 A. Yes, he did.� 
8 Q. All right. And was it unusual for Mr. Davis to� 
9 be on the phone call?� 

10 A. No, not - not at all. Ifthey were together 
11 at a meeting or something to say hello, yoU: know, they're 
12 friends, Jim, I've known him a long time. 
13 ,Q. Did - were Jim Davis and your son, were they 
14 college roommates? 
15 A. They were apartment mates out here at Baylor, 
16 years ago. That is true. That I'll answer.. 
17 Q. ,Mr. Stanford, I'm going to show you a document 
18 that we previously filed with our lawsuit at Appendix 345 
19 and the title ofthe dQcument is Stanford International 
20 Bank's IO-year Investment Portfolio Performance. 
21 Have you ever seen this document before? 
2 2 A. Not this one, no, sir, I have not. 
23 Q. Mr. Stanford, how does the bank calculate its 
24 yearly perfonnance on its CDs that it offers to its 
2 5 depositors? 
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1 A. I cannot answer that or else lwon't answer. I 
2 don't know. 
3 Q. You don't know? 
4 A. I assume that it's done with the people that do 
5 that sort ofthing. 
6 Q. Do you have an understanding ofwho manages the 
7 portfolio ofassets at thebank? 
8 A. I,have a general understanding, but I'm not 
9 going to answer anything on that wllo I think they are or 

10 anything like ifyou ask. So... ...� 
11 Q. All tight And again, you don't want to� 
12 answer. Why is it that you don't want to answer those� 
13 questions?� 

, 14 A. , I don't think I should, you know. You know, 
15 I've come here, I didn't have to come here. I could 
16 have -I corild have,cllp-towelled.and done, something or 
i 7 other and not come here, bUt I th~ught, well, i'1l come' , 
18 here and do the best I could. But, you know, everything 

. 19 you're asking me, I just can't answer accurately or 
20 without benefit of legal counsel. 
21 Q. All right. And you understand you're appearing 
22 here today pursuant to a subpoena? " 
23 A. Huh? 
2 4 Q. You're pursuant -- you're appearing here today 
25 pursuanttoasubpoena? 

page 34 

1 A. I understand that. I understand that totally. 
2 MR. EDMUNDSON: Let's go offthe record. 
3 TIffi VIDEOGRAPHER: ,We're offthe record at 
4 1:52.� 
5 (Break taken from 1:52 p;m. to 2:04 p.rn.)� 
6 TIffi VIDEQGRAPHER: We're back on the record� 
7 at 2:04.� 
8 MR. EDMUNDSON: Over the break, Conunission� 
9 counsel had an opportunity to speak with Mr. Stanford� 

10 about this deposition. We explained to Mr. Stanford� 
11 our - our beliefthat in answers such as "I'm not going� 
12 to tell you" is perhaps not a - an appropriate answer� 
13 for a deposition. We explained to Mr. Stanford that if� 
14 he didn't know the answer to the - to the question, "I� 
15 don't know" is a - is a fine answer, so long as it is� 
16 truthful. And we also explained to Mr. Stanford that if� 
17 he really - that ifhe didn't want to answer the� 
1 8 question, an option that he has is to assert his rights� 
19" under the Fifth Amendment.� 
2 0 Q. Is that a fair summary ofour discussion,� 
2 1 Mr. Stanford?� 
22 A. Yes, I believe so.� 
23 Q. Okay. We're going to go back through just a� 
2 4 few high points ofyour testimony and we're going to try� 
2 5 this again. Okay?� 

1 A. All right. 
"2 Q. Mr. Stanford, could you tell me what the� 

3 investment philosophy of the bank is?� 
4 A. i take the Fifth.� 
5 Q. All right Can you tell me whether liquidity� 

, 6 is a primary feature that the bank pr-omotes to investors? 
7 A. I take the Fifth. 
8 Q. Mr. Stanford, would you tell me how the bank 
9 invests customer deposits? 

lOA. I take the Fifth. 
. 11 Q. Has the bank authorized through its board money 

12 or loans "to your son, Robert Allen Stanford? 
13 A. I take the Fifth. 
14 Q. Mr. Stanford, as a member ofthe board, would 
15 you describe for me your duties as a board member? 
16, A.p~e the F~. , _ " 
17 Q.. Mr. Stanford, did you exercise due care in 
18 protecting the assets of the bank? 
19 A. I take the Fifth. 

-. 20 Q. Did you do anything to ensure that customer 
2 1 deposits were safeguarded? 
22 A. I take the Fifth. 
23 Q. Mr. Stanford, can you tell me today where or­
2 4 strike that. " 
2 5 Can you tell me how the bank has invested 
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1 customer deposits?� 
2 A. I take the Fifth. "� 
3 Q. Do you know where customer deposits are today?� 
4 A. I take the Fifth.� 
5 Q. Do yOu know what the assets ofthe bank are?� 
6 "A. I take the Fifth.� 
7 Q. When was the last time you spoke with your son?� 
8 A. In the fall of2008.� 
9 "Q.' Did you speak with him by telephone within the� 

1 0 past 30 days?� 
11 A. Yes.'� 
12 Q. What did you talk about?� 
13 A. General conversation.� 
14 Q. Did you talk about the business of the bank?� 
15 "A. I take the Fifth.� 
16 Q. Did he tell you he was in trouble?� 
17 A. I take the Fifth.� 
18 Q. In December 2008 Stanford International Bank� 
19 issued a monthly report in which it stated the following:� 
20 To further support the bank's growth and� 
21 provide a strong cushion for any further market� 
22 volatility, the bank's board ofdirectors made a decision� 
23 to increase the bank's capital by $541 million on� 
24 November 28, 2008.� 
25 Mr. Stanford, did you participate in� 
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1 approving an increase to the bank's capital by 1 CHANGES AND SIGNATURE� 

2 $541 million in Novemberof2008?� 2 WITNESS NAME: JAMES A. STANFORD DATE: February 24,2009� 

3 A .I take the Fifth.. 3 PAGE liNE CHANGE REASON� 

4 Q. Do you know whether or not any cash was 4� 

5 deposited into the bank to ftnther ~rt the bank's 5� 

. 6 growth and provide a strong cushion for any:further 6� 

7 market volatility? 7� 

8 A. I take the Fifth. 8� 

9 Q. Do you know whether or not yQ.W'son, Robert . 9� 

10 Allen Stanford, ever ma~e a cash contribution to the 10� 

11 bank? 11� 

12 A. I take the Fifth.� 12 

13 Q. Where does your son, Robert Allen Stanford, get 13� 

14 his money? 14� 

15 A. I take the Fifth. 15� 

.16. Q~ Does·he ha.ve any busin~~es.outside ofthat . 16� . . 
17 generally referred·to as the Stanford Financial Group? 17� 

18 A I take the Fifth. 18� 

19 Q. What is the Stanford Financial Group? 19� 

20 A I take the Fifth.� 20 

21 Q. You and yoUr family don't have any direct 21� 

22 relations to Leland Stanford, do you? 22� 

23 A. Not any close relationship, no, not - there 23� 

24 has been some extensivework that has been done that� 24 

25 ties -- ties way back in England. It's way, way, way,� 25� 

Page 38� Page 40� 

1 way back.� 1� 

2 Q. And that was some work that your ~on, RObert� 2� 
3 (Signalure ofthe Wi1ness)� 3 Allen Stanford, commissioned; is that right? 
4 TIlE STATE OF4 A. .That is correct. 
5 COUNTYOF5 Q. And in the last couple ofweeks, you've told� 

6 the press you're not exactly kissing cousins with Leland 6� 
7 Subscribed and sworn to before me by the said

7 ­
8 witness, JAMES A STANFORD, on this the day

8 A. Those were my words exactly, which we're not. 9 of ,2009.�
9 I never thought we were. But the - enough· research back 10� 

10 clear into England, way back, ifs distant, it's so� 11� 
11 distant it's not even worth talking about to me. 12 Notary Public in and for the� 
12 Q. Are you going to assist the receiver in Slate of� 
13 locating, seCJJring and collecting assets for the benefit 13 Countyof� 

14 ofdepositors in this matter? My commission expires:� 

15� 
15 A. I take the Fifth. 14� 

16 MR. EDMUNDSON: We're offthe record.� 
16�17 THE VIDEOGRAPHER: This is the end ofthis� 

18 deposition, end oftape I and we're offthe record at 17� 
18�19 2:10.� 

20 (Deposition concluded at 2:10 p.m.) 
19� 

20
21� 21� 
22� 22� 
23� 23� 

24�24� 
25 25� 
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February 23, 2009 

Via Fa£simn~ 

(8In 978-2700 
J. Kevin Edmundson 
U.S. Securities and Exohange Commission 
Burnett Pl37A, Suite 1900 
801 Cherry Street, Unit # 18 
Fort Worth, TX 76102·6882 

RB:� Cause No.: 3:09CV0298-L; Securities and Exchange CQmmi$sion v. Stanford 
International Bank, LTD, et al. 

Dear Mr. Edmundson: 

I have been retain~ to represent O. Y. Goswick for purposes ofhis deposition which you have 
noticed for tomOITOW in the matter referred to above. AE. you and I discussed today, I met with 
Mr. Goswick this afternoQn and was presented with a letter from a doctor that has been treating 
him since 2007. According to the doctor, it is his medical opinion that Mr. Goswick1 s medical. 
condition prevents him from going fonvard with the deposition. In light of this, you have agreed 
to cancel the d~osition aDd will be sending me confirmation of that cancellation. If! have 
misstated our agreement in any way, please let me know immediately. 

Sincerely, 

DKD:rs 
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT� 
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS� 

DALLAS DIVISION� 

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE' § 
COMMISSION, § 

§ 
...­ Plaintiff, § 

§ Case No.: 3-09-CV-0298-N 
v. § 

§ 
STANFORD INTERNATIONAL BANK, LTD., § 
STANFORD GROUP COMPANY, § 
STANFORD CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, LLC, § 
R. ALLEN STANFORD, JAMES M. DAVIS, §� 
and LAURAPENDERGEST-HOLT, §� 

§� 
Defendants. §� 

§ 
STATE OF TEXAS § 
HARmS COUNTY 

DECLARATION OF JAMES R. SCARAZZO 

1. "My name is James R. Scarazzo. I am at least twenty-one years of 

age and am competent to make this declaration. The facts stated in this declaration are 

within my personal knowledge and are true and correct. I am a Director with FTI 

Consulting, which has been retained by Receiver Ralph S. Janvey in this matter to 

provide consultative services. In particular, I have been retained to identify, acquire, 

preserve, and analyze electronically stored information ("ES1"). It is in this capacity that 

I am making this declaration. 

2. Attached to this declaration are four email messages, consisting of 
- .. 

eight pages, from the Stanford Financial Group: (a) email correspondence from Lena 
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Stinson to Allen Stanford (02/13/2009); (b) email correspondence from Mauricio 

Alvarado to Jam~s Davis (02/04/2009); (c) email correspondence from Mauricio 

Alvarado to Lena Stinson with attached letter (02/16/2009); and (d) email 

correspondence from Mauricio Alvarado to Danny Bogar, Juan Rodriguez-Tolentino, 
...­

Lena Stinson, James Davis and Allen Stanford (02/08/2009). 

3. I have identified the Exchange Servers for the Stanford Financial 

Group located at 5051 Westheimer, Houston, Texas 77056. I have extracted PST email 

containers from those Exchange Servers. In particular, I have examined the email of 

James M. Davis, Lena Stinson, and Mauricio Alvarado that was extracted from the 

Exchange Servers. I have located the emails attached to this declaration in the extracted 

PST email containers~ and compared the emails attached to this declaration to the 

message metadata in the extracted PST email containers. The eight pages of email 

attached to this declaration are true and correct copies of the email that exists on the 

Stanford Exchange email system and within the ESI acquired by FTI Consulting. 

4. I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the United States 

of America that the foregoing is true and correct." 

EXECUTED· on March 11 ~ 2009. 

~ 

2 
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FROM 
TO 

DATE 
TIME 
FOLDER 
HEADER 

MESSAGEID 
""ESSAGEINDEX 
lODY 

Stinson. Lena <JO=STANFORDEAGLElOU=SFG/CN=RECIP1ENTS/CN=LSTINSON>� 
Stanford. AJJen <lO=STANFORDEAGlElOU=SFGlCN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ASTANFORD>� 
Alvarado. Mauricio <JO=STANFORDEAGlElOU=SFG/CN=RECIPIENTSlCN=MALVARADQ>. Davis. James� 
</O=STf\NFORDEAGlElOU=SFGlCN=REClPleNTS/CN=JDAVIS>. Rodriguez-Tolentino. Juan� 
</O=-STANFORDEAGLElOU=SFG-ANTIGUNCN=RECIPIEtITSICN=JRODRIGUEZ>. Bogar. Danny� 
<lO=STANFORDEAGLElOU=SFGlCN=RECIPIENTSICN=DBOGAR>� 

.. 0211312009� 
: 15:37:00 -0600� 
: \Personal Folders\lnbox . 
:� Microsoft Maillntemet HeadI!lS Version 2.0� 

X-Mlm80LE: Produced By Microsoft Exchange V6.5� 
Content-elass: um:c:onlent-classes:JJleS5age� 
MIME-Version: 1.0� 
Content-Type; applicationllTl&'tnef;� 

nllme="wInmalLdat"� 
Content-Transfer-Encodlng: binary� 
SUbject:� 
Date: Fri. 13 Feb 2009 15:37:00 -0600 '.� 

- Message.ID: <88B7FOOFBAF7D3429~68A87251C19CC982A@SFG-HOU-MA1LV3.stanrord.sfgc.com>
 

X-M5-Has-Attach: . .� 
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator: <8887FOOFBAF7D3429Cf45868A67251C19CC982A@SFG-HOU­
MAILV3.stanford.&fgc.com>� 
Thread-Index: Acm0lw8roxVEspOkQrOgSsZmMpZ6XQ==� 
From: ~SUnson. lena- <LStinson@StanfordEagle.com>� 
T.o: "Stanford. Allen" <AStanford@SlanforclEagle.com> 
Cc: "Alvarado. Mauricio· <:MAlvarado@SlanfordEagle.com>,� 

"Davis. James" <JDavis@StanfordEagle.com>,�
" . 

"Rodriguez..Tolentino, Juan~ <jrt@Stanfordeagle.com>,� 
"Bogar. Danny" <DBogar@StanfordEagIe.com>� 

:� 8881fOOfbaf7d3429c45868a87251c19cc982a@!lfg-hou-mallv3.sianford.sfgc.com 
=00000OO184 
: Allen, ! 

I 
As you know I was flrst made aware of Issues regarding the accuracy of the SIBL financial� 
statements. disclosure document as well as the liquidity of Stanford International Bank (SIBL) at� 
lIle meeting last week In Miami. Over the past week, I have expressed to you and counsel for the� 
company concerns and suggestions for actions. I believe the company (Stanford Group� I 
Company (SGC) and Stanford International Bank (SIBl) should take: 

I 
! 
I 

1.� The company should Immediately disclose to the SEC that the SIBl financial statements must I 

be revised to reflect related party transactions and the disclosure document (U.S. AccredIted I 
InVestor) must be revIsed. 

2.� SIBL should contact its regulator and disclose the need to revise the financial statements.� 
The report on the bank's Investment portfolio should also be corrected to reflect all of the� 
Investments.� 

3:� Th& current SIBl financial statement should not be used and should be immediately removed� 
from all offices worldwide.� 

4.� Deposits recently received as of February 6.2009 ( approximately 5 million were mentioned� 
In the meeting that day) should be retumed� 

5.� SIBL should immediately stop accepting deposits worldwide until the financial statements� 
have been revised.� 
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I encourage the company to take Immediate corrective acllon. From my conversatlon with Danny 
Bogar and subsequenUy with you last night it is my understanding that It is your plan to meet with 
the SEC early next week. I hope at that lime you will make all of the appropriate disclosures. 
Allen If this does not happen I will have no choice but to tender my resignation and report to 1I1e 
SEC the issues I believe exist. 

Sincerely, 

Lena 
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FROM 
TO 
DATE 
TIME 
SUBJECT· 
FOLDER 
HEADER 

MESSAGEID 
MESSAGEINDEX 
BODY 

Alvarado, Mauricio <JO=STANFORDEAGLElOU=SFGlCN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MAlVARADO>� 
: DavIs, James <JO=STANFORDEAGLElOU=SFGICN=RECIPIENTSlCN=JDAVIS>� 
= 02/04/2009� 
: 08:53:24 -0600� 
: OUr Meetings yesterday February 3,2009/� 
: \Personal Folders\lnbox� 

.; Microsoft: Malllntemet Headers Version 2.0 
X-MlrneOLE: Produced By Microsoft Exchange VB.5 
Content·class: um:conl8llt-classes:message 
MIME-Version: 1.0 
Content·Type: appHcaUonIms-tnef; 

name='Winmall.dat"� 
Content-Transfer-Encoding: binary� 
SUbject: Our Meetings yesterday February 3,20091� 
Data: Wed, 4 Feb 2009 08:53:24 ·0600� 
Message-ID: <EEZE7A121402884BAB27EOB9C1A1DB7B02B7E739@SFG-HOU­�
MAILV3.slanford.sfgc.COm>� 
X-M5-Has-Attach:� 
X-MS-TNEF·Correlatcr: <EE2E7A121402884BAB27EOB9C1A1D87B02B7E739@SFG-HOlJ.­

...MAILV3.stanford.$fgc.COJD?' .. • •� 
Thread-Topic: Our Meetings Yesterday February 3,20091� 
Thread-Index: AcmG2FROdnH8IzJTrVOGcYnJek7+Jw==� 
From: "Alvarado, Mauricio" <MAlvarado@StanfordEagle.com>� 
To: "Davis. James" <JDavis@StanfordEagle.com>� 

: ee2e7a121402884bab27eOb9c1a1d87b02b7e739@sft;t-f1ou-mallv3.slanford.sfgc.com� 
= 0000000674� 

ATTORNEY·CLIENT PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL� 

ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT 

Jim, 

I am confused. I was surprised yesterday during our meetings to learn from your comments that� 
SIB's latest capital contribution and some of SIB's holdings In excess of 2 Billion may be� 
comprised substantially of equity positions In real estate companies Which may include the� 
companIes that owned the Guiana Island and surrounding properties as well as the Pelicen Island� 
in Antigua. As you know. the two holding companies that Ultimately.owned the Pellcan and� 
Guiana Islands properties were acquired directly by Stanford International Bank last year for a� 
consideration of 17.5 MM and 68 MM respectively. Thus. while J am not an aCcountant or a� 
finance person, unless you were referring to other real estate holdings of which I do not know, I� 
do not understand or see how it is pOSSible that said acquisitions be considered capital� 
contributions or be valued over 2 Billion.when they·were acquired to start with by SIBl for a much� 
lower consideration. Please review this matter. There must be some mistake. Naturally, jf I� 
misunderstood y'our comments from yesterday please dIsregard this e-mail. I just want to make� 
sure that you unders.tand my concerns.� 

Thanks. 
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Stinson, Lena 

From: Alvarado, Mauricio� 

Sent: Monday, February 16. 20098:16 AM� 

To~ Sfinson, Lena� 

SUbJect: FW:� 

Attachments: resignation letter.doc·� 

...­
Lena, 

As discussed and FYI. 

Mauricio 

From: Alvarado, Mauricio 
sent: Thursday, February 12, 2009 1:45 PM 
To: Stanford, Allen 
Subject: FW: 

Dear Mr. Stanford. 

Per our discussion this morning; please see att~ched my resignation letter. 

Mauricio 

2/1712009� 
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February 12,2009 

...­

Stanford Financial Group Company 
Sir Allen Stanford, 
President, Chainnan & CEO 

RE: Resignation Effective Immediately 

Dear Mr. Stanford: 

Ju; you know, during meetings held in Miami last week (February 2nd to the 6th
, 2009) 

with our outside attorney, Tom Sjoblom and other employees of the company, Stanford's 
CPO, James M. Davis made verbal statements and presented other information which are 
completely opposite and in direct conflict to what I had been represented and led to 
believe during my entire tenure with the company. I am incredibly surprised and 
disappointed. Under these circumstances, I can not continue in the position of General 
Counsel of the Stanford Financial Group. I, therefore, tender my resignation effective 
immediately. 

Sincerely, 

Mauricio Alvarado 
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Mauricio 

From: Alvarado, Mauricio ...­
Sent Sunday, February 08, 2009 5:11 PM 
To: Bogar, Danny; Rodriguez-Tolentino, Juan; Stinson, Lena; Davis, James; Stanford, Allen 
Cc: Sjoblom, Thomas V. . 
Subject: FW: Recommendations ra SIB CDs 

PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION 
ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE 
ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT 

Dear all, 

Please see Tom's e-mail below. I fully concur with Tom's recommendations below and thus, I am 
forwarding them to you confirming our verbal discussions on the subject. 

Thanks. 

Mauricio. 

From: Sjoblom, Thomas V. [mailto:tsjoblom@proskauer.com] 
Sent: Sunday, February 08, 2009 4:59 PM 
To: Alvarado, Mauricio 
Subject: Recommendations re SIB CDs 

PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION 
ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE 
ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT 

Mauricio, as we discussed last Thursday and again today. here are some of the immediate 
recommendations regarding both sale of the bank's CDs and use of the bank's financial 
statements (as well as any marketing materials) that you should make: 

1. US Accredited Investor Program: All sales of CDs pursuant to the US Accredited Investor 
Program should cease.. No further public distribution of the Disclosure Statement or the Bank's 
annual reports should occur. Nor should there be any distribution of any marketing materials that 
reference either SIB or the SIB CDs. All ongoing discussions with prospective clients about the 
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.I 

Bank's CDs should cease. 

2. Global Distribution of the Bank's Annual Report Outside the United States: Distribution of 
SIB's Annual Report must also cease, unl/l such time as the financial statements are restated. 
Nor should there be any further distribution of any other marketing materials that reference SIB's 
financial condition. 

3. Global Sales of CDs Outside the United States: Sales of CDs may be possible where they 
are not backed by the assets and financial condition of SIB. [Mauricio, I need your Input here. Are 
there CDs which are backed by other portfolios not attached to SIB? E.g.• Aren:t.the CDs sold In 
South America and in Europe covered by assets in other investment programs?] 

4. Recent CD Deposits: If there are recent CD deposits that are being held at a custodial 
bank, we need to discuss how those funds should be handled. One option Is to return those 
funds and not allow them to be invested in tier #2 or tier #3 until the bank's liquidity and payment 
of the stated rate of interest can be assured. 

We should discuss these items as soon as possible.� 
Tom� 

**.."...**********.....*••••,,*.*••*...**.**~ •••**...*••••••••:it..*.. 

To ensure compliance with requirements Imposed by U.S. 
Treasury Regulations. Proskauer Rose LLP informs you that 
any U.S. tax advice contained in this communlcaUon 
(including any attachments) was not intended or written to 
be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) 
avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (il) 
promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any 
transaction or matter addressed herein. 

*** ****** * ******* ** ** 

This message and its attachments are sent from a law firm 
and may contain Information that is confidential and 
protected by privilege from disclosure. If you are not the 
intended recipient, you are prohibited from printing, 
copying, forwarding or saving them. Please delete the 
message and attachments without printing, copying,� 
forwarding or saving them, and notify the sender� 
immediately. 

========================;==========;=;=~~================================ 
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